

Born and raised in Tampa, FL with an early love of animation, I've studied the art of design and animation and taught these mediums to students for over a decade. My career objective is to be part of a team that thrives on creativity; a team of artists, designers, animators and the like.

917 Saddle Creek Run Tallahassee, FL 32301

- p 850.354.2520
- e noblesissle35@gmail.com
- w www.nlsstudios.com

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **UI/UX DESIGNER**

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH / 2021-2022

I worked with a team of designers to develop an entirely new UI/UX system that allows medical practitioners to input patient records using a newly clean interface design that minimizes confusion.

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

ALTRUA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS / 2019-2021

Designed advertisements for clients such as McDonald's, Burger King, and various clients. With an exclusive contract from McDonald's, I was part of a team that was responsible for the design and layouts using McDonald's assets: Bag Stutters, Posters, Window Graphics, Yard Signs, and Billboards.

### **ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR**

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY / 2010-2019

Responsible for developing a new multimedia animation concentration curriculum and teaching students foundational skills in art and design. In addition, I was able to serve as a liaison between the Walt Disney Animation Studios and Dreamworks Animation for future internships.

### FREELANCE DESIGNER

NLS STUDIOS / 2002-2022

Worked as a freelance designer for Tampa-Hillsborough Community Development Corp. I designed and produced artwork for graphic and screen-printing processes for corporate clients such as McDonald's, Six Flags Theme Park, Papa John's Pizza, and Coca-Cola.

### **ANIMATION INTERNSHIP**

WALT DISNEY ANIMATION STUDIOS / 1998

Out of 600 interested students, I was selected to be a part of a group of 12 students for an internship with the Walt Disney Animation Studios in Burbank, CA. This internship was designed to expose our group to the multiple phases of animation including research in the Disney Archives.

## **#**EDUCATION

2012-2013

#### **MASTER IN ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS**

Full Sail University

1999-2002

#### **MASTER IN COMPUTER ARTS / ANIMATION**

Savannah College of Art & Design

1994-1998

#### **BACHELOR IN VISUAL ARTS**

Florida A&M Univeristy

# **//**SKILLS

Digital Art

Graphic Design

Motion Graphics

Concept Design

UI/UX Design

# **"**SOCIALS

- in linkedin.com/in/nlsstudiosinc
- **L** @NobleSissle
- f facebook.com/noble.sissle

# **|**|INTERESTS

- Family Metaverse Storytelling
- · Music · Technology · Research · Film & Games
- · Community · Gadgets · Diversity

## **Academic Teaching Experience**

· 2010 - 2019 Associate Professor of Art and Design;

Florida A&M University

· 2010 - 2012 Department Head of Art and Animation;

Symphony Seven School

· 2011 and 2012 HORIZONS Summer Art Camp;

Florida A&M University

· 2007 Guest Speaker at NewBirth Christian Academy;

Lithonia, Georgia

· 2003 - 2005 Lecturer at Fairington Elementary School;

Atlanta, Georgia

· 2003 Adjunct Professor of Motion Graphics;

Art Institute of Atlanta

### **Associate Professor of Art and Design**

• Developed a Multimedia/Animation Concentration for the Visual Arts Department curriculum

- · Consultant and Professor for the proposed Digital Media Curriculum Program for School of Journalism and Graphic Communication
- · College of Arts & Sciences Gallery of Distinction Committee Member
- · Gallery of Distinction Lead Design Committee Member
- · Entertainment Summit Committee Member
- · Faculty Search Committee Member for both the Visual Arts and Theatre Depts.
- · Florida A&M University AutoCAD Art Camp Carl D. Perkins Grant
- · Florida A&M University Animation Camp Florida DOE Designated GEAR UP Grant
- · Florida A&M University Fine Art Department Web Designer
- · Florida A&M University Fine Art Department Recruiter
- · Florida A&M University Fine Art Department Marketing Specialist
- · Florida A&M University Fine Art Department Student Advisor
- · Developed proposal for new Motion Capture Animation Studio

### Florida Statewide Coursework

- · Drawing I, II, and III
- · Life Drawing
- · Advanced Media Workshops: After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, and Animation

## Freelance Graphic Designer / Commissioned Artist; 2002 - 201 0 Tampa Hillsborough Community Development Corporation; Tampa, Florida

- Designed and produced artwork, separations and film for graphic and screenprinting processes for corporate clients such as McDonalds, Sea World, Six
  Flags Theme Parks, Papa Johns Pizza, Coca Cola and hotel/condominium chains in the manufacture of commercial umbrellas and decorated apparel.
- Developed original artwork for serigraph printing, posters and large format banners.
- · Instructed employees printmaking techniques using various Adobe programs.
- · Held workshops that gave hands on experience of the full pipeline of apparel manufacturing: Initial sketch idea; computer drafting; color separations; output of film composite; screen setup and printing; order fulfillment

### **Art and Animation Skills**

- · Layout & Design
- · Logo Design
- · Storyboarding
- · Motion Graphic
- · Web Design
- · Digital Art

### **Computer Skills**

- · Adobe Photoshop
- · Adobe Illustrator
- · Adobe InDesign
- · Adobe After Effects
- · Adobe Premiere
- · Adobe Audition
- · Adobe XD
- · Adobe Dimension

### **Service**

- · NAACP Image Award Key Art 2008
- · Tampa-Hillsborough Community Decvelopment Corporation
- · NewBirth Missionary Baptist Church
- · Iolantha E. Spencer Scholarship Foundation
- · Zion Missionary Baptist Church
- · Metro PCS AlphaComm Enterprises, Inc.
- · Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Tuskegee University Alumni Organization
- · ADL Graphic Consultant
- · Southwest Dekalb High School Web Designer

· 2008 - 2015 ARI Global Art Publisher

- · Designed commemorative poster for Dr. William P. Foster; Florida A&M University
- · Designed commemorative poster for Dr. Joseph R. Curry; Cushing Academy

### **Affliations and Activities**

2000 2010	A CONTRACT GENERAL
· 2007 - 2013	BET's Hip-Hop Award Show
· 2005 - 2012	NAACP Image Awards
· 2004 - 2006	Jamie Foxx's Laffapalooza Comedy Central Special
· 2006	CBS The Next Great American Band
. 2001	Michael Jackson's 30th Anniversary CBS Television

### **Exhibitions**

· 2010 - 2013	Florida A&M University Faculty Art Show; Tallahassee, FL
· 2011 - 2013	Trouvaille Art Auction; Tallahassee, FL
· 2013	B Sharps Jazz Cafe - Wynton Marsalis Exhibit; Tallahassee, FL
· 2012	The GRIND Coffee House; Tallahassee, FL
· 2012	Love and Faith Community Church; Tallahassee, FL
• 2011	World Ballet, Inc. Fundraising Auction; Tallahassee, FL

Special

# **Community Service**

- · Symphony Seven Head of Animation Department
- · Heartsfield Elementary Community Leader Student Engagement
- · Florida A&M University High School Community Leader Student Engagement
- · Youth Leadership of Tallahassee Animation Workshop
- · HORIZONS Art Camp Instructor Florida A&M University